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{j fndad. By the way, have you any informition as to where in “entuckey they lived?

T uesday, Juy 9, 1961

Dear Cousin Clark:

Thapk you most sircerely far your histeory of the dulbrup-Starr-Gilbert
trek over the Groet Flains (I can recull whon thut expression was gommonly used |
and across meay-chained Rocky Mountuins following Crego: Trail to its terminaticon
-to Oregon itrelr, in 1847. 1 was surprised ot 1ts lepsth or luck of length, =nd
thought what & pity it is we did not kegulire more detiiled saterisl on the aubject
of this momentous journey frem our forebesrs. They would heve heen dolighted to

live over the lonpgdrawn experience if ensourejed by sympathetis listennre. Even
reliving their most harrowing experiencas wauld ne longsr be plinful, if' the re-
living were done in a well cushicned rocklig shair. THid u opity nenps off the

crowd seem to have kept A diary. Of ceurse T hewe some conmontd to rnke on the
hisbory. You expect that naturaliy.

Comment l. He ox teums, there ! . cne toing my [rescnother did teil
me mMANY yeurs agc; They, and this may hav. spnlied only *o the S.F.8tarr family
but I got the impression that it was generil with the pergomnl of the train,
they, my prandparents had not only oxen in their temms but the cows theoy wers
bringing west were also hitched therein. Im telling ne this prandmother szaid
after doing their stint in helping hswl the we&gons the arws were milked, both
at night and in the merning; thet the milk yns rut in pails with tight covers
and hung under the wagons where during the day's travel they swung to the action
of the hedvy wegons, and by nipht they wers gnaned hnd & fair sized lump of butter
was thken from the milk. The day's snsging nsa GuPuco tie putterfat in the milk
to welcome butter. The baking of bread - you mention my prasimothar's meking bread -
was & necessity. Sometimes the whole tirain weuld helt for o oduy or so that weshing
might be done Bnd bread baked, and other sooking attemded bo, nung during such times,
she told me rerairs were made on the wipons, Free WHTRess, Wnd corhaps e little
fresh meat killed. Cf course the outriders *hal presedsd thetruin, did bring
inte the train any deer or other game they were nble to kill.

Comuert: 2. All the Belknaps staysd topether until they reachead the
Grand Kong Valley, when, according te Tyra Stafford his presi srandfather Dow
Gilbert,whose wife was Famne Selknap Gilbert,left the traln and remeined until
the following spring and arrived in the Willsmett Valley the f{ollowing spring.
I have been told that the Grand Hond Valley and the Muatilie Ind. Heg.then cccupied
by Chief Joseph and the Umatilla Indisns under trenty i1l our beloved ceuntry, which
in the case of this treaty made under solamn promise that i+ should never be breksn,
though inspite of this was in 1877, thirty wears later wus broieng thet thiles 1and

represented some of the fimast prasing lnnd in 6ll the sorthwest, whileoh probebly
explains Uucle Dow gilbert and his fudily decidins to stuy there. 1 Understand 1t

is also a fact that this part of the aountry s oftten v slted by -yery sovera wintars,
which may expluin why they decided t= drive on to Creg the fellowing spring.

Comment 3; Wy Yrandmother Tellthuw Cuml was born 11 Kentueky in 124,
(It would be interesting to know whe: Lhay luft Kentucky., [ anled my sunt Jury
Vialtz why they left there and she suid it was because ot the =xistence of slevery,
Perhaps the concitions existing there mada it uncemtortable ms the tenslon in-
ereased for residents who did not spnrove of slawery.) se whlidug pregoant wordn;
sunt Rene once tcld me that her mother hud said '1 walied slicst all the way from
Iowe to Oregon. The rocking action of the sprinplessg wascas andg hep very i1l, wod
she had to walk. She would become wary Wekry and digpourused nt times, she told

aunt Kepe, and wo uld sit down on 8 rosc or =iy gy jeet that sifsred o gent of sorlbs;
and moen''l cunvet po Bny Turther. You'll just have to g0 on hnd leave,ma, put

Aupit Hapiniy, would gonfort her nad say' ncw o't elyn o doar, yom will nave w

gocd rost tnd “ht, ol when we gek To I youltll By e by boy' They
renghed Oropen sonevime nfter the middle 2 & atobur, iyl her line DIE BEXX LOY WAS
hearn Decamber L. Ferhngs the Pirst ot fsarineg of the tredn wfter tThelr gouriey
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; It would be interesting to know how they came Lo po there ipn the first i
{\ place. FPerhaps vley were attracted, I mean our more oistant f rebenrs,by Danisl N
goone and those who came from the easterné seaboard after Scone hed lead the wy, -
. 10 be sure Boone was many years in advance no doubt of the wouthern trek of our >
N progenitors, 1734-1t:0, whose #ilderness ioud was blazed, I thini, during the eerly !
- years of the Revelutionary War, ™

My, oh my, how this letter doesgrow. I must call a halt or it will soon N
be as long as your history. A

Y
\ Let me malke one more B¥mment on your history in clesing: Sinee the coming = ™
of their first ancestor to America, the nume of our “lingmins hus been spelied with |~
Q§ a 'C' and not & k. lhis first Ylingman made the chanpe beesuse by coming te thisg -« 5
country He considered himself an American, and no longer & Dutchman. Jncle Horaee'-‘gqa
5 told me This, and Horace's grandfether, & 2nd generation American spe:led his neme ' 3
3 with a 0] as did all the following Clingmens of that line, There &re other Clingmans ﬁg
N even here in Spokane who spell the name with a K (klingman) but those of Uncle's.line “\
ii\ chenged the initial letter on coming to /merica. R
~
$ Despite these comments which might seem criticisms I will say I found the
ig history interesting and informetive, and I know that the gathering of the material i
~

touk eonsiderable tinw. By the way, in talking w th Bertha Stat'ford Cowels I
mertioned what “Ylaud had teld S ol tha G11L39+ antinpeant sednpe to the Whitman
misgion with the iden that Uncle Dow weuld build + mill, ete. She ssid all that
was something she .id dever heard of, or that ner gront-grandfetlor Diw wes 8 mill
dright. She asked »liere you got your informstion s raid froo Cloude GMilbert

T

o ol g ¥

and she scrt of snorted, 'Oh Claud'. If yeu knew C1#8a8 Fod %111 recull then any
thing he told you was teiren with 8 gprain of salb. His reputation for truth ang
reliability were deplorable, I haven't known him f-r meny years. 4#lso she said that
the Watbs femily was not in this train buttBE~e to Crepon & year cr sc leter., Do
you remember the garbled Alldy Neal Story Jesse Gilbert wes crecited with giving the
Spoxesman-Review a few years ago. I think ycu wréte in something correcting a portion
of that stery. Jesse was in the Valley and though ne’ther he cr my fether went to the
meeting at the Judge Lewis plece, he prcbably leorned the details of what occurred as
did my father and mother, but the silly diatribe te rave the paper at that tine held
liztle in common with what our parents had teld u:, nor was his interpretation of it
at all like theirs. Jesse was apt tn he very ina. curete in what he rerembered.

Bertha's Grandmother Gilbert wes & Viatts, she her nany conversations with her oldest

Grandd8ughtée-I think I referred to something like clcsing back there a while apo.

I'll leave the histery and go wiittle into other phuses and Lhen really stop. Uy
arm is coming on nicely, and healed as guickly a: that of a o:ild might have the
doctor said. He seered surprised. <Cf course it is not yet as gond as it was just
before being broken. I have done a little work, for pay which of course is why I work,
byt I find I can't even type too well. Arm and hend are & little unreliable yet.
siyrtle is well, ver,; well and very active for a woman Bl yrs old. She is still as
active in church and social affairs, and flower growing as ever, ectertaiuns a lect of
persong that drop in on her unexpectedly. She was in Spokéne & short time &go -
on the 2z and 23d cf #pril; on the eve cf the zZd we went cut Lo eall on the
Bennison girls. They have chenged & lct in eppearance - seemed tec us they now look
older than either of us through of crurse they are younger. Watlie was born the
dame year as I ang uas you for that mtter, but later on in the yeer. 5She seems to
have & very noticnhls spinal curvature that effects both her left sholder and her
left hip, bringing them closer together. Mary the yuungest sister, who was a cripple
and not yet in school when they lived on the old &£d Henderscn place, now goes about
on orutches, and is abie to manage them well. The ladies go cut quite & bit. Myrtle
left her glasses at the Bennisons, and as we were tc attend & certnin little Jeranese
Methodist Church close to the part of Spowarc where we used to live, the Bennison girls

cer@ to ohurch there too and brought the glasses. T had & letter fronm Burt Dimudck's




granddaughter one day this week telling of the sudden death of Burt's son Elmer, &and
only remaining child. Elmer, about 48 or BU years of age, had & stroke the 23d of
April, and died Tuesday without resueining chrildren. He, Elmer, was married and was
the father of two children who must be almost grown now, maybe married. Burt has
been in & rest home for & number of years now, His memory is bad, though when I
visited him in the spring of 1959 he remembered the persons who resided in our Valley
and the old friends of Spokane that we had mude after leaving the valley. But he
couldn't remember when Glori&, has granddaughter had last visited, nor where he had
laid his hat when he cume -in. Just how much he has changed since I saw him I do not
know. He is rather emotional, end in talking over old times he cried & lot while I
was there, and wished he wouldn't cry, he felt it was not 'manly' that he was too
emotional, an! sentimentel. I tried to reassure him, saying there was nothing de-
rogatory about weeping when we felt like it, and no disgrece to feel warmly sentimentel
at times. His father always wept eusily. When there were uncighborhood gatheorings
Unole John alwuys insisted that we sing 'God Be with You Ti%ﬁ we meet Aghin, and
Always the teurs caume rolling down his plump red cheeks as'HéSnfift8'He had & warm
ove for his {riends, and his love demanded expression, I suppose. Burt is like
his father., But they did not tell him of Elmer's death, nor take him te the funerel
For fear the shocg¢ might ve too wuch for him., What I wonder will be his reaction
when he finds his rnly child died and was buried withoht his being told.

Now I must mention dear Connie, and her passing. lielief came to her in
the form of death, as it did to my beloved brother Lynn, whom I still miss more
then I can tell or need to tell. I know you will miss Connie too, as will John
even more than the rest of you. It is all very sad. Even in such cases death
brings relief %o those that loved her best 'go they are no longer to watch her
suffering - suffering which they are helplg% ? 958 211 heve my deep, singere

sympathy.,
AfPactionately

Charlotts S. .} 7/ niyp

Give my best to Name

Here I.go agein: I am enclosing 8 gopy cf the Delkmap geneclogy wAde for my

aunt Jane Turner, by her children (or had mide) &nd which I copied for my

Uncle Leander Janes \His middle name 1s Juneg, which was thé surngme of a cloge

friend, not James . You will note thut ¥Wo of our lineal ancestors fought in

the Battle of Bunker Hill.(which. I am-informed was actually foupght on Breeds Hill},

Johas and alsc his futher Sumuel, fut and aged, but filled with loyalty tc a cause
and eanpger toward his enemy, all of which combined with the heat of the day, and

heat of buttle und umwonted exertion proved more than his fuiling body could endure.
And so he died for his country. He shoild have had s monument if his son reoeived

a medal, as this geneology states.




1991 Madison =,
Bugeney Oregon
Jan, 15th, 196§,
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Dear Mr. Belknap:

Thank you so much for your prompt answer to
my letter and questions, and for the copy of the Belknap
material which I will add to the Lane County Pionser Soclety's
file of early famlly records. We are always recsiving letters
asking us guestions about these people and with such material
a8 yours we can of'ten answer these questions,

I am not, however, a connection of your
family, altho I am an Oregonian,(a furrine® from The Dalles).
I have a great interest in history, and therefore in Oregon
history, and for some years my brother, my husband and I have
been gathering material on the so-called Lost Wagon Train
of 1853, which essayed a short-cut across eastem Oregon from
the Malheur river to Eugene, Thelr experlences were somewhat
hard, and we have not only traced many mlles of the old
trail but we have also gathered a tremendous amount of material,
printed, narratives and dlaries, dealing with the trip., We
got Interested because the train went thru property we own
in northern Klmmath county and its been a lot of fun tracing
the old trall eaoch summer, I hope to compile the material
into a book someday soon.

The reason I got into the Bedknaps and the
Lost Wegon Train, was that one of the pPeople who~-before me-=
did some ressarch on this train wrote, " Dr. H,DP. Belknap, of
Burns, Oregon, described the route of the trail from Maury
mountain," THE TRAIL L&D OVER A RIDGE. Thers were steep mountains
on the south side and very steep rocky ridges on the north,
Here the trall went down into a river bed from a very steep
hillside. The water in this riberbed was not more than foup
feet deep. The lower part of the river bed aftor nntering
the vulley was about a quarter of a mile above the ring (sic)?
(Perhaps the meaning of this last word will someway be known,m,)
The trall then led down Bear breek and on to Bend taking a
southwesterly courase south of Powell Buttes,"

Obviously, and from another note saying Dr,
Belkmap traced the entire route of the 1853 train thru this
ared, he was Iinterested in it, Very interested, for some reason,
This Dr. H,P, Bellwhap , acoording to your chart, must have
been Horace Preston, 1656--1936. However, from a Bible of the
Lister family,( from Mrs lda Lister MmEwen, Portland 1960)
the LWT 1853 g nnection is with a Harvey Belknap, Prineville,
who marrled 1080, Crook county, Anne Francis Lister,
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Anna Frances Lister was born March 15th, 1860, Mohawk valley,
Lene county, Oregon, daughter of Thomas Lister, born England,
end Mary Jeter, born Kentucky. The Listers were in this
so-called Lost Wagon Train of 1853, If the "Harvey™

Bellmap, of the Lister Bible is the same as the "Harley"
Balknap Jr., of your 1ist, then Dr., Horamce Belknap

would have been a brother in law, as 1 see it, of Anna
Lister Belknap and, living in the same country thlis wagon
train traversed on 1ts way west In 1853, would have been in
a position to become interested in just where it went thru
Crook county. All thls is a surmlse, of course.

I have contacted Robert Lister, of Prinevlille,
whe is & grandson of Thomas Lister, and we have corresponded
over the entire matter of the LWT 1853 route, but he has
never been intereated in it, and had nothing to contribute,

So, you see where I now am with the LWI?

iy second queation, about Thomas Turner, was also
based on this train, In a waye. There was & £xmmxx Turner,
who came to Oregon 1852, In 1853 he had a forry at old
Fort Boise, on tho Oregon Tralil, where the Holse and Snake meet,
He had an interesting busines§, beside the ferry andx & trading
post. He bought up exhausted stock of emigrants, also their
wagona. BHe put fresh oxen to the wagons, and delivered the
ploneers to thelr destinations, in the Willamette valley, For
1853, at least, he dld this, for he 1s mentioned in Dan Green's
story of his trip to Oregon as doing thia, and delivering the
people Green was with to Corvallils,

Then, we have found Turner wintered at Corvallls, And
in the spring of 185l he atarted back for Fort Bolse on
the route taken by the LWE 1853, . From there, we lomse him,
I went to Corvallls, We have no first name for him., The
Idaho Historical Soclety never heard of him., In Benton county,
a Thomas Turner married a Belknap, 8o I at once started to ,
geT 1n touch with Belknaps. This led me to you., Since lurmer s
wife dled and he marrled a Maptha Sanders in 1866, and seems”
to have gone away from there, I dont know if he was the Thomas
A. Turner, of Linn county, or if he was "jyr, Turner " of the
Fort Boise ferry. Its surely one of these historical puzzles.

I have some Belknap material which I enclose, FPerhaps
you have 1t, I have very much enjoyed Kezlash's letters,OH3
Quarterly, They are delightful.

I will write Mrs Smith at onoce and see if she knows
any thing of Dr, Horace Belknap's papers.

Thank you again.
Cordially your

o gk G Mgl

Mps D.F. Menefee




CARROLL YORK BELKNAP 25 Club Road Riverside, Connecticut 06878

Oct 9 1969
MEMO T0Q: CLARK BELXNAP
FERN MARTIN
BERTHA HANSEN

The slip enclosed will explain my long silencs, . . Now that Itm starting to
resuma lettwr-mriting, I'm addressing this memo to all three of you, because
as descendants of Johas Newton Belknap -- my great great grondfather — youtll
be interested in one aspect of my work,

During the past twelve months, a mass of information about him and hid children
has been accumulating. Much has been learned —— sometimss in direct contradiction
of what I used to think I knew.

So I'm now very close to the time when I can draft a pretty full story of the
western migration that he started = from Ellington, Conn. to Belchertown, Mass.
-— to Cherry Valley and the Wyoming Valley and Ontario County, N Y -~ to Hart

and Hardin Counties, Kentuscky -- to Licking and Delawsare Counties, Ohlo — to

Van Buren and Wapello Counties, Iowa ~ and finally from Iowa to Benton County,
Uregon. « « We now have the names and dates of all the children, and the names

of hundrad his grandchildren (though only a few, in some cases). We know the
given nams (but ne 1y name) of his second wife - whom he married after
Esther Parker died in 1801l -- an name of his third wife, who was with him

in Kentucky, . . There yre some things we do not yet know, such as the parsntage
of the girl Diantha who was with him in Kentucky - she may have been his daughter
or possibly the daughter of his third wifefs first husband, But we have most of
the main facts,

As soon as I can, I'1l draft that story and submit a trial version to everyone who
may be able to catch errors I make, or add to what I write. . . Then, when itts

in final shape to the best of my ability, I'1l be wishing I knew how to place

a copy of it in the hands of every adult present-day descendant of Jonas Newton
Belknap -- for the story 1s worth knowing,

O
Now for individusl notes to each of you,

CLARK: Before they shipped me to hospital, T had made a copy of an obituary of
your brother Maynard, intending to send it to you. It!'s enclosed, now, What you
said about him was doubtless true == a man of very sturdy qualities — but from

a ¢clipping somewhere in my files, taken from a Honolulu newspaper years age and

sent in by another Belknap in Hawail, it!s obvious that Maynard must have been also
a man of very great personal chyrm. I wish Itd known him, . . Can you suggest how
I can find out who now has the original of Keturah's diary? In 1960, Bertha Pitman
had it and prepared a condensed version -- skipping, alas, the ysars in Ohio and
giving only small bits about the years in Iowa. I need the whols thing, if I can
track it dom, (I have the piece based on Keturah's recellections, published im by
Oregon Historical Soclety -=- but it's not wholly reliable on facts, and it deals
only with the years in Banton County.)
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FERN: Can you give me the exact name and date ef the sowrce yeu quoted for
deathwdate ef Jonas -~ llat of pensioners living in Kentucky? + . » Have you
met G M Belknap, 20120 Smith Read , Routs 1, Perris? He!s a descendant ef
Elijah, one ef Susannsh's brotherss « « Thanks fer telling peeple te write to me
for help on lineage. I get lots of new material from them. By all means, keep
on doing it,

BERTHA: Thanks for sheset on the Garlinghouses. It is very welcome, for I'm

eager te determine the parentage of the Garlinghouseewho married Bellmaps. A new
and incontastable piece of evldence has just reached me, giving reason for doubt

that the father was an Elijah Garlinghouss., I haven't sta.rted te fellow it up, yob =~
but I will, Perhaps I should add, here, that my long~time belief that Jane,
Catherine and Mary were sisters = and that Gamallel, who married Esther, was

their bpother - has as yet ne firmly documented proof, AllL I'm sure of is

that Jane and Rachel Gerlinghouss were sisters, I'll welcome aid,

WHEEENREE

New, Just for the fun of it, may I quote something I'm trying te live up te?
Iit's & passage from the effleial qualifications for bscoming a Certified
Genealogist ~- which I can never become:

"He should be able 10 evaluste published source materials
and compliled genealogies, and in the case of the latter, to
verify statements contained therein before using them,"

How right that skepticism abeut "cempiled genealogles" 1sl Itve learned
to distrust XEI them vliolently. Thank Heavem, I was taught the rudiments

of evidence by the great man whe wrote Wigmore on Evidence ~- which is en
the desk ef every judge in America, « « Or should be.
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FERN: Can you give me the exact name and date of the source you quoted for
death-date of Jonas -- list of pensioners living in Kentucky? . . . Have you
met G X Belinap, 20120 Smith Road , Route 1, Perris? He's a descendant of
Elijah, one of Susannah's brothers, . . Thanks for telling peoples to writa to me
for help on lineage. I get lots of new material from them. By all Eeans, keep

BERTHA: Thanks for sheet on the Qarlinghousss. It is very welcome, for I'ma

vager to determine the pareniage of the Garlinghouseswho married Belknapi, A new
and incontestable plece of evidence has just reached me, ziving reason for doubt

that the father was an Elijsh Garlinghouse, I haven'y started to follow it up, yet =
but I will, Ferhaps I should add, here, that my long-time belief that Jane,
Catherine and Mary were sisters — and that Gamallel, who married ¥ather, was

their wother «- has as yet no fimmly dooussnted proof. All Itm sure of is

that Jane and Rachel Garlinghouse were sisters. I'l) weloome ald,

Rz a s

Now, just for the fun of it, may I quote something I'm trying te live up te?
It'e a passage from the offlolal qualifications for becoming a Oertified
Gensalogist =~ which I can never become:

"He should be able to evaluate publised source materials
and oompiled gencalogles, and in the case of the latter, %o
vorify statements contained therein before using them."

How right that siepticisa about "oompiled genealogles" isl I've leamed
to distrust Zid them vlclently. Thank Heavem, I was taught the rudiments

of evidence by the great man who wrute %E" ofi Evidence == which is en
the desk of every judge in America, . « Or sho . -



‘ - 1
_.Thurs,, Feb, 20, 1969 Lewlston (1da) Morning Tribons

Death Takes M. M. Belknap,
Lifelong Resident Of Region

I Maynard M. Belknap, 83, algrandiather, Ransom A, BelL
[F-|life]0ng resident of the Inland knap, crossed the piaing in an

Eimpire and a2 prominent busi-| ox-drawn wagon train in 1847 to
m|nessman at Lewislon and Col- [settie in the Willamette Valley
at) tonwood before retiring in 1960, |of Oregon.

. died at 4:18 yesterday afternag His father, Webster Belknap,

: . — coem (Was born in the Willamette
Valley, but later moved fo Spo-
| |kane. He was a state senator
| [from Spokane County.
| Belknap was born at Spokane
April 26, 1879,

He graduated from Spokane
High School {now Lewis & Clark
2| [High School) and from Wash.

| |ingion State Collage (now Wash.
ington State University), Pull
man, in 1.

L | He taught school throughout
north central Idabo untit 1604
whan he moved 1o Cottonwood,
where he was principal of the
public school. In 1907 he was
one of the organizers of the Cot-
tonwood State Bank,

| He was cashier of the bank
| from 1907 until selling his inter-
|est and moving to Lewiston jn
: —1.33 : 1927,
M. M. BELKNAP ‘ Bought Invesiment Firm

at St. Joseph’s Hospital, Death( Het *guggt the Efifhahrdt Ir:;’?;t-
P ment Co, here and changed the
;v;; due to the infirmities Df" name to the M, M. Belknap Co.
' ] o
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a}‘alﬁrm specialized in mortoacec| EMMa G. Gribbin in 1906, She
p fe- Rk o

: ; ied June 22, 1947, In 1949, he
and loans. Prior to coming !u'd'e ; , ' ’
-’Lewiston in 1927, Béfknap Mdi;r;i;med Mrs. Florence M, Jas-
been a school principal and, Per.
hanker al g_ﬂlLtm,,Em_m ' He Is survived by a son, Bur-

He was active in Lewisgon’ﬂ“m' geligap. JPdor}wa; s fStﬁlp'
civie affairs and was an acltiveﬁ_i”;-rer;w “ﬂ'r“ {'aﬁflfgiaa nowe
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e City | Clark R. Belknap, Seatle; and
Ne: | 8 meiriber of the Lewiston ty,n sister, Mrs. T J. I Part:
d | Countil. He was mayor pm-tem'i, and- 18 debil e P -
during his terms on the council. [1and; 18 grandchildren snd seven
| AL the time of his death he | Breat-grantchildren,
Wie president of the Lewiston| The funeral will be Saturday
. chapier. ol the Sons of the |morning -at 11 at Vassar-Rawls
r| Americsn Revolution. He was a| Funeral Home, Burial will be
5, | paat Idaho slate president of !he|at Normal Hill Cemetery.
society. | -
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Mosestfatherinlaw, Jethep, was proabably the world's first great mane
He did not engage in moulten gods: it was while [oses was living in
Jethro's household that he became aware of the absurdities of the golden
calves. So he went back to Egypy tc save his people from slavery, but he
was goaded on mostly because they were worshiping False Gods”®

And Jethro stopped loses fromwasting his time as a mere Jjudge.

He told him he could not do all that alone--he must sppoint assistants
TO HEIP JUDGE THE PEOBLE;; lioses followed his advice. That gave him time to
do his prodigeous writings. Hod he remainad a judge he could not possibly
have had the time to write anything,

Just whBiliosea conceived the idea of witing his version of the
creation, we know not, but it was probhPly  when he was at Mt. Sinia.
Where didd he get his help? Hemust have had a hundred men help do the
printing on papyrus paper. He should, have had a B4 huge Van to have
been able to transport his huge bulk--hence they were loste

Moses play it rough=skilled many of his own people--BUT HL LED THEM

OUT OF BONDAGE, 3,million of them~--led them to the Promised Land 40 years
later* Cur grand dads crossed the plaing-500 in cach wangon train--in
ten yvears 300,000 camee Well Moses took abdut 3 million in one big caravan--
babied born every day--burials evey day--but he got them out of Egypt.

Had they remained in BEgypt, they would have remained slaves--theilr
later great prophets would never have been born, nmuch less been free to
write; we wollld never have heard of "The Lord is my Shepargy--he leadekh
me beside the still waterse..."

Moses undoubtedly picked many former bits of written history, and
the atories told around the cap fires for centurieses But he was putting
on a one man show=-he trusted no man, and for the good eason there was no
one whom he could truste His brother Aaron was grand flop-~shortly after
Moses diszp:eaerd into the mids of lit Sinia to start his writings, what
did Aarcn do but make a golden calf for this pgople te worship.

Moses was a slight of hand performer--he pulled his cane-snake trick
so successfully that he caught the attention of Fharoahe He had come in out
of the desert--n: one knewhe was coming--his name meant nothing to any
onesBut he had such a strong personality that he soch took commande STOP.

Be sure and reread Exodus.
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LAW OFFICES OF

CLARK R. BELENAP
PROFESSIONAL CENTER
12610 DES MOINES WAY SO.  SUITE o
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 981688

Decs 26, 19067.

Dear Carroll;

sust received a note irom Arta Anderson Bayley, of San
Leandro, Caf. stateing that she had writien you, or was going
to write you. She 1s the daughter ol my father's youanger sister,
one of the twins--idantical; rshe will be visiting vou in a few
months--she has a son with one of the Yig Air Lines--working in
New York~-will be east in a few monthel Arta is about 3 years older
than you. She wrote that one of your grandfather's daughters,
very much resembled her mother. Strange hcw families often:-have
a branding irona

When + was 17 I yisited the State Fair in Salem--We were
then living at Monroe. My father hac been there during the sugmer
two months earlier. I was admiring a fine world's record tro. tter--
the attendaht lodked up--BIsn't your name Belknap®" I have
arnother onee. About 35 vears ago, my office agssociate here in
Séattle came up to jour - ffices from the street-~when he came in
he asked me iI my father was in town. I replied in the negative.
Did you give your hat to any one. Again Noe. In a few minutes
my father's immediately younger brother, Frank(LF Belknap, in whose
honor a Building at Willamette is namedi came into the office.

My associate had seen him in the lobby cown stafirse I never thot
I lcoked like my unclee He was bout 6&4 abour 3 inch taller than
my fathers I guess the tall boys got it from their mother Iy
grandfather was.rather short. But Imagine he was slightly*taller
than Corrington. T never saw Geroge and Mansom uogether, but

I imagine George was the taller of the two.

Here is a descrptency I note in our two sets of Notese I have
had Uncle Harley as beimg 17 when they crossed the plains--my sgrand-
father, Hannah and Cymi c-me in '47 and George, his brothers,
Corrington and Harley, and their father, Jesse, ame in 48s I
note that you have Corrington as being born in 1831l. Then, I presume
Harley was born about 33. . Ransom was born 1820. I merely call
attention to the discrpptency. I do not recall where 1 obtained
my cdatae

My Father's twin sisterswere identical. Wwhen one of Addyline's
boys, abogt 2 or 3 was sittimg on he aunt's lap, he thot he was on
hks own mother's. The girls had long hair--when standing, and they
were on the tall order--their hair hung to the floor. Une of my
aunts told me that when she was teschimg s chool, she would take
her hair down and hokd it in her lap --it was so heavy®

K Just notice that I did not property identify Arta Anderson
ayley-~her mother was Angeline--§ years younger that my father~-
they were born in 54. I knew George and aunt Kit quite well. Uncle
George had a set prayer; I remember he always started; "Highly
exalted guf/Md¥éy Lor, our maker,." iy grand mother told me that
my grandfather had a fixed pryere I do not reecall havimg heard what it
was like. But Uncle George's was quite dignified ~-always the same.

Over.

Le



Most of the Belknaps were well grounded in the use of their
English--I do not recall evdr.having heard my father use incorrect
language--they had a good school at Monroe BelfouEtain-—took Algebraj,
and many of the highschool subjects®’ Aunt kit was suppose the mos
illiferate of the-outfit --yet she is the one whd. proved to be thw : |
best story teller I have read some of her bite-~they have them in ' !
Corvallig? She wa$ gquoted in. the History .of Willsmettee The first |
‘Generd - Conferwnce-of the Methodist Church was held in Simpson Gadmaiun -
Chapel-~Biship Simpson had to come from P rtland~-it meant swiming
rivers~--this was gbout 53 or 54+ : BUT - HE MADE TITe ‘

"Few of Geofge's.children went to colleges But-I presume yourhave
Jeard from one of the Toziers in Los. Angeles--a grandson of George's,
or maybe great gradd son. . He.comes thru_Ziﬂa'Tozier.”

P




25 Club Road
Riverside, Comm. 06878
Jame 8, 1968

TO Clark R. Belknap
FROM Carroll Belkmap

My desp thanks for what you have been doimg %0 imduce people to write to me,
I have heard from Maymard ard Arta Bayley —- who plams to visit uas whea she
comes East in Bprinmg,

Hope you'll keep pm doimg i%. I can use all the help I cam get.

Have just received a thousand pages of gemealogical data from our Mormom
cousing im Usah == who spell Sheir mame Belmap, but beyleve theaseives to be
descended from the Jogse Belimap who was am uncls of Jomas Newtom Belkmap
who was our gread gresat gramdfather. So I'm swamped wish work.

Flan %0 go back %0 Salem for more material that I believe is thers -~ as soom
a8 Peg and I are fres to make the trip.

Amother question to ask of yout

Can you give me any imformatiom abous the Susie (Susam, mybe Susammsh} who
is said %o have besmn the twim sister of our great gramdfather Jesse?

Till lately, the omly imdicatiom of her existemce that I had was a note
made by my mother abput 1917 — with mo referemce to the source, though
$he imformatiom might have coms from Cumi's daughter Elizabeth Jame Starr
{Mrs, Garrisom Turmer) or from my Aumd Mary (Mrs. James Formey).

But im the published gemealogy of the Parker family, thia Susie is listed
as a daughver of the Esther Parker who married Jomas Newtom Belkmap. So
now I have some comfirmation of thyt emtry made by my motheye

And a Susammah Bellmap was recorded im cemitral Ohio (church records) at the
time whem our great grandfather Jesse wes there,

Date of Corrimhom?s birth? Unmcertaim, by a year or so., Still %o be
verified. Date I have used is based om family traditiom that whea he
marrhded Ama Aletha York he was 21 and she was 16,




Cpusim Clark:

Thamks a lot for ths copy of your book. I read it with delight. (I don't
think Ttwe told you that my wife, Peg, is secretary of our Republicam Town
Committee. Today she's up-state, at a mesting of our State Central Committes.
In local partyciccles, I'm kmowm as "Peg Belimap's husband,")

BN XE AW e 500 X LKL R TR INK AN
Perhaps the enclesures may interest you,

I knew most of what is wsaid iz the letter from Emglamd, But wrote to
Debreti's because I had nrot been able to trace the paremtage of the
John Bellmap and Joam Belkmap memtiomed im the 1952 aditiom.

That Joam, perhaps, is the "Jchane Bealkmap" who was lady im waiting to
Ketherine, Hwwwx Henry the Flfth's Queem — im 1422, That was the
way the family mame was spelled in thise daya.

Too bad we have mot y»t foumd the comnectiom betwsem our ancestry cnd
the Judge, But am orgamizatiom of Belimaps im Utah is workimg at this
task, JVsanwhile, I imoclude the Judge's family in my work because
I'm tryimg to cover all persoms kmown to have borme our mame.

1/26/48

olh]’
To me, the real kicker im the .etter from Emgland is XiE its second
page. Long &go I told my sor about the way im whiofi mem whom I

had mever met come up to me ard say "Hello, Cousim, my gramdmother
was a Bslimap.®



25 Club Rosd
Riverside, Conne
July 19, 1967

MEMO TO: Clark Bellmap
FROM: Carrell Balknap

Now that I've completad twe months of rather demanding jury service, I can got
back te digging into family history.

Lately, in the process of seeldng (and finding, mest happily) vetbfication of
some things that Elizabeth Jane Starr (Mrs, Oarrison Twrner) set down on paper
fifty years ege, 1've been studying the records of the famdly of Jesse's methef,
Esther Parker.

one of the things I may have fpund is the source of the name of your grandfather
Ransem, It's a very sentimetal story eof clese family relationships. Perhaps

ypu alrsady lmew it. But Itll put it \pl;ur anyway and send you & copy fer your
comment, e AV o

continue for twe hundred years? mw-.:m-mwsm,m
in ths recerd of Jesse's childrem? And why, in Puritan early Massachusetlts,were
mmmﬂmmmmmnmnmhuwmmtmﬂ
30 on — &3 was oommon in rigidly Puritan families? Not idle questions, I assure
m_rnrth-mmrl-rhnlpt-mlunlhrnbnhn'smmllaﬂﬂﬂn
mdﬂqﬂumndm-hﬂmhm-mrwthmmm-mcd~
Connecticut = thus starting the trek that tedcJesse to Orepoh, When I finslly
g-tmutﬂingtn!rit-thmufom'fllﬂl}’,I'llhl:‘l‘ntpdnl‘l'lthmh
questions as bhase,.

Meanwhile, there is something I hope you can do for mp — tell me (or find out)
the story behind the christening of Eligabeth Jane's mother —- Talitha Cami.

I inow the meaning of the nams (as told in Mark 5eil), But surely there's
a stery behind naming a girl child »Maiden, arise® (which is the neaning of
the twe werds). I hope you can tell me this story.

Ihopl,hn,thntynumhlluhnh&rmmmmo-dinﬂufmﬂru
Iﬂﬂao-mmuhumrthiﬂIﬂuﬂlwinsmﬂnhﬂdhludilfﬂm

t.h--ﬂiuiuuhurﬂhprmmuumufmtmmdlaﬁdlidmwhmmt
hhlprllmaiatimIplumhﬂnhﬂdmhmm-mtmfuﬂsmtuny

used,




T uwesdny, uny 9, 186l

[

Dear Cousin Clark:

Thank you most sincerely for your history of the Helknup-Starr-Gilbert

trek over the Grast Flains (I can recall when that expressicn was cormonly useg)
8nd &cross meny-chained Rocky Mountuins following Oregoa Trail to its termination
-to Oregon itselr, in 1847. I was surprised at its length or lack of length, and
thought what u rity it is.we did not mcquire more detaniled niteriasl on the subject
of this momentous journey from our forebeuars. Thev would have been deliphted to
live over the longdrawn experience if encouraged by sympathetic listeners. Even
reliving their most harrowing experiences would no lenger be vuirful, if the re-
living were dene in a well cuchioned rociting chair. ™hut o pity none of the
crowd seem to have kept a diary. Of course T have some corments to nake on the
hisbory. You expect that naturally.

Vomment l. iHe ox teams, there is oue tuing my gra.dmother did tell
me meny years ago; lhey, and this may have applied only to the S.¥.Starr family
but I got the impression that it was general with the personazl of the train,
they, my grandparsots had not only oxen in their teams but {he ccws they were
bringing west were also hitched therein. In telling me this grand-other said
after doing their stint in helping hewl the wagons the cows were milked, beth
a8t night and in the morning:; that the milk was put in pails with tisht covars
&nd hung under the wagons where during the day's travel they swung to the action
of the heavy wapons, and by night they were opened and & fair sized lump of butter
was taken from the milk. The day's shuking hua turved the butterfat in the milk
to welcome butter. The baking of bread - you mention my granduother's meking bread -
was B necessity. Sometimes the whole train would halt for & duy ~r so that washing
might be done Bné bread vpaked, ung other cookine nttenled to, nnd curing such times,
she told me repairs were nmade on the wipens, the harness, und rerl os a little
fresh meat killed. Cf course the outriders that rreceded thetrai:n, did bring
into the train any deer or cther game they were ubie to kill.

Comiwrt: 2. #ll the Belknaps stayed together until they reached the
Grand kond Valley, when, according to Tyra Stafford his great grandfather Dow
Gilbert,whose wife was Hanne Selknap Gilbert,left the train &and remained until
the following spring and arrived in the Wwillamett Valley the following spring,
I have been told that the Grand Kond Valley mand the Umatilla Ind. Xeg.then cccupied
by Chief Joseph and the Umatille Indians under trent¥ with our belcved country, which
in the case of this treaty mude under solemn promise that it sihoulé never be broken,
though inspite of this was in 16Y7, thirty voars later was bro ep; <hat this land
represented scme of the {inest procing land in all the nerthvost, wiich probuably
explains Uncle Dow pilbert wnd hi-~ fueily decroioe Lo stay Uove, [ ounderstand it
is ulso & fuct thal this purt of the couatry is often vi sited v vory severe vwinters,
which may expluin why they decided to drive on teo Cregon the 100 licsiy spring.

Oottmant S Wy Wrandeether Telithe Cusmi was bern Lo Hoenitusky In' 1624,
LIt would be lrteresting to know when they laft Hedbubsky. I usled sy aunt Mapey
haltz why they left there and she said it was bscnuse of the e isteice of slavery,
Perhapsg the conditicns existing thure made it uncomfertable as t  tension in-
creased for residents who did wot wpprove of sluvery.) me walkiug :revgnant woren;
Aunt Kena once tcld me that her metner hud saic 'i waliked sliost a1l the way from
Iowa to Oregon. The rocking action of the sirtingiess wagons mide ep very ill, &and

she had to wallk. She would beeoune very weary ungd liscourased ' 1 1nses, she told
aunt kena, and wo uld sit down wooo o ree. o ouny ogeet Lhat olt e o sout of sortis,
and menn}'i convot po any further, You'll just huve to pgo on wmd o o.ove,me, but
dunt Hamnah, would cumlort her eand say' now don't eive up dear, »ou will have &

gocd rest tonight, and when we pet to Orepon you'il huve 8 fi o iy voy' They
reached Oregon sanctime after the widdie of vetobur, nnd her 1ice nly; axxm boy was
bern Docember Ytun. lerhups the firsti o fspring of the trasn wfter —lelir jcurney
anded. By tho way, have vou uwny intormittion as to where in v v .7 Lthey lived?




I
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[t woulg be interesting to kneow how they came Lo o there in the first
place. Ferhups 'hey were attractod, I mean our more oistant t'orevears,by Daniel
ﬁunne and those who came from uhe sasterns seaboard after sbone hed lead the way.
*c be sure Boone was meny years in advance no doubt of the weuthern trek of our
progenitors, 1734-1c40, whose "ilderness woud wes blazed, I think, during the early
years of the revclutionary ar,

7.1 7.(1-114/‘1_(’4,{:_

- My, oh my, how this Letter doesgrow. I must ocall a halt or it will soon \ﬁ
v be aa long &s your history. N
0 ks I\‘Q
1? ,g Let me malke one more ¥¥mment on your history in cloeing: Since the goming -V
uu;i of their firet ancestor to America, THe nume of our ©lingmans has been spelled with {\;\\
Y e 'C' and not & k. <dhig first “lingman gade the change becuuse by coming to this - @ '
3 country He considered himself an American, and no longer a Iutchmen. Uncle Horage = ™ -
; \ told me This, and lorace's prandfuther, a 2nd reneration American spelled his name - ‘??
Ay with & ¥ ms did nll the tollowing Clingmens of thut line, Ihure ire other Clinpmuns k{
X Py even here in Spokane who spell the name with a K (Flinpmen) Lut those of Unele's line “\
i :l\ chanred the initinl letter on coming te America. ' T,
[ i ™ £
o Desplte these comments whieh mipnt seem criticisms 1 will say I found the !
¥S«E¢ history interesting and informative, and I know that the gathering of the material
e took consideraple time. By the way, in talking with Bertha Stafford Cowels I _ -
mentioned what “luud had told ;ou of the Gilbert contingent roing to the Whitman
migsion with the idea that Unele Dow wenuld build a mill, etc. She said all that

was something she ..ad never heard of, or that ner grost-graandfather Dow wes @ mill
Wright., She asked "here you got ycur informatien and (I  s3id frar Claude Gfilbert
and she sort of snorted, 'Oh Claud'. If ycu knew C1ASa& §hﬁiﬁill recall then any
thing he told yor was taken with o grain of salk. His reputation i'or truth ang
reliability were deplersbie. 1 huven't knows him for mény years. 4#lso she said that
the Vatss fanmily wes not in this train brt'BEdMe to Orepon a vear or so later. Do

you remember the garbled Alldy Neal Story Jesse Gilbert wes credited with giving the

Spokxesman-Review 8 few years ago. I think you wrate in something crrreeting a porticn

of that story., Jesse was in the Valley and though ueither he cr r.y father went toc the
meeting at the Judge Lewis pluce, he probebly lenrned the details of what occurred as
did my father and mother, but the silly distribe he gave the paper at that time helg
little in common with what our parsnts had tcld us, nor was his interpretation of it
8t all like theirs. Jesse was apt 4o he very inaccurete in what ne renembered.
Bertha's Grendmother Gilbert waes & Watts, she hed nmany conversations with her oldest
Granddéughfiéz-I think I referred to something like closing back there a while ago.
I'll leave the histcry and go wlittle into other phases and then really stop. My
&rm is coming on nicely, and healed as quickly as that of a child might have the
dootor said. He seemred surprised. Cf course it is mot yet us gond as it was just

before being broken. I have done a little work, for pey which of course is why I work,

byt I find I can't even type too well. Arm and hand eare & little unreliable yet.
myrile is well, ver, well and very active for a woman 8l yrs old. oShe is still as
active in church mnd social affairs, and flower growing as wver, oLtertains a lct of
persons that drop in on her unexjectedly. S8he was in Spokane & short time ago -

on the 2z and 25d of april; on the eve cof the z2d we went cut Lo call on the
Bennison girls. They have chenged a lot in appeurance - seenad to us they now look
older than either of us through of ccurse they are younger. iattie was born the

dame year as 1 ani as you for that mtter, but later on in the yesr. She seems to
have a very noticatle spinal curvature that effects both her left sholder and her
left hip, bringing them closer together. llary the youngest sister, who mas a cripple
and not yet in schocl when they lived on the old &4 Henderscn place, now goss about
on crutches, and is able to manage them well. The ladies go out guite & bit. Myrtle
left her glasses at the Bennisons, and as we were tc attend & cert in little Jajanese

Methodist Church cicse to the part of Spoku:c where we used to live, the Bennison girls

care to church th.re too and brought the glasses. T hed & letter {rom durt Dimmick's

(UL S




granddeughter one day this week telling of the sudden death of Burt's son Elmer, and
cnly remaining ehild. Elmer, ebout 46 or 5U years of age, hed & stroke the 23%d of
April, and died lussday without reeaining ckildren. He, Elmer, was married and was
the father of two children who must be almost Erown now, meybe married. Burt has
been in & rest home for & number of years now. His memory is bud, though when I
visited him in the spring of' 1959 he remembered the persons who resided in our Valley
@nd the cold friends of Spok&ne that we had ugde after leaving the valley. But he
couldn't remember when Gloria, has granddaughter had last visited, nor where he hag
léid his hat when he oume in. Just how much he has changed sinee I saw him I do not
know. He is rather emotional, &nd in talking over old times he oried & lot while I
was there, und wished he wouldn't ory, he felt it was not 'manly' that he was too
emctionil, ani sentimental, T tried to reassure him, saying thers was nothing de-
rogatory sbcut weeping when we f:lt like it, and no disgrace to fwel warmly sentimental
6t times. His futher dlways wept eusily. dhen there were nuvighborhcod guthurings
Uncle John elwiye insisted thut we ging 'God Be with You Ti r iz meet apein, anpd
alweys the tesrs swue rolling down his plump red cheeks as i%gaﬁﬂqg'He hed 8 warm
ove for his f'riends, and his luve demanded expression, I supposs. Burt is like
his father. But they did not tell him af Elmer's death, nor teke him to the funsral
for fesr the shocc wight be too nuch for him, What I wonder will be his reaction
when he finds his rnly child died and was buried withoht his beiug told.

Now I must mention dear Connie, &nd her passing. Kkelief came to her in
the form of death, as it did to my beloved brother Lynn, whom I still miss more
than I can tell or need to tell. I lknow you will miss Comnie too, ms will John
even more than the rest of you. It is ull very sad., BEven in such cages death
brings relief to those that loved her best £0ﬂ they are no longer to watch her
suffering - suffering which they are hnlpl&% 71906 211 have my deep, sincere

sympathy.
Affactionutely

Charlotts S, _} Z.LL},JL

Give my best to lae

Here I. go again: I am enclosing & copy of the Eelkrmap geneology made for my

aunt Jane Turner, by her children (or had made) and which I copied for my

Uncle Leander Junes \His maddle name is Janes, which was the purngme of a eclésze

friend, not James . You will note thut Ewo of our lineal encestors fought in

the Battle of Bunker Hill.(which I am-informed was actually T'ought on Breeds Hill),

Jchas and ailso his futher Sumuel, fat tnd sged, but filled with loyalty to a cause

and anger towurd his enemy, all of which combined with the heat of the day, wng

heat of battle und unwonted exertion proved more thun his failing body ecould endure.
And so he died for his country. He shouild have had & moyument if his son received
a medal, as this geneology states.




T uesday, uny 9, 156l

Dear Cousin Clark:

Thank you mast sireerely for yeur history of the Bellkmup-Starr-Gilbert

trek over the Grost Plains {I cun recull when thut axpression was cormonly used)
and across many-chained Rocky HMountsins following (regon Trail 1o its termination
-to Oregon itcelr, in 1¥47. I wus surprised at its length or lack or length, und
thought what a rity it 1s we did not acquire mere detailed material on the subject
of’ this momentous journey from our forebears, They would have been dolighted to
live over the longdrawn experience if encourazed by sympathetic listeners. Even
reliving their most harrowing experiences would no longer be painful, if the re-

ving were done in a well cushioned rocing chair. ™“hat a pity none of the
crowd seem to have kept & diary. Of course I heve some commerts to make on the
hisbory. You expect that naturalily.

Comment 1. de ox teams, there is oue thing my grandmoiner oid tell
me many yeers ago; Llhey, and this memy have applied only to the S.¥.starr family
but I got the impressicn that it was general with the persownnl of thke train,
they, my grandparsnts had not only cxen in their teams but the cows they were
bringing west were ulso hitched therein. In teliing me this greonimother said
after deoing their stint in helping hual the wagons the cows were uilxed, both
at night and in the morning; that the »ilk was put in pails with tight covers
and hung under the wagons where during the day's travel they swins to the action
of the heavy wagons, and by night they were opened und & fair sized lump of butter
was taken from the milk. The day's shaxing haa tursed the outterfat in the milk
to welcome butter. The baking of bread - you mention my grand=other's muking bread -
was B necessity. Sometimes the whole train would halt for & duy cr so thet washing
might be done &nd bread baked, and other cooking attended tc, und curing such tinmes,
she told me repairs were méde on the wageons, the harness, and :erhuys a little
fresh meat killed. Cf course the outriders thal preceded thetrain, Jid bring
inte the train any deer or other game they were abie to kill,

Comuert: 2., all the Bulknaps stayed topether until they reached the
Grand Kond Valley, when, according to Tyra Stafford his pgreat prandfather Dow
Gilbert,whose wife was Hamna Helknap Gilbert,left the train ani rerained until
the following spring and arrived in the Willemel* Valley the fullowing spring.
I have been told that the Grand Rond Vallay and ~hne Unatilla Ind. res.then cccupied
by Chief Joseph mnd the iUmatilla Indians under trenty with our bLeloved country, which
in the case of this treaty made under sclemn promise that it shculd never be broken,
though inspite of this was in 1877, thirty vears luter wag brc co; that this léend
represented some of the finast gracing land in wll Lhe northwest, which probuoly
explains Uncle Dow rilbert &nd his fweily deciding to stay tnere. I understand it
is also & fact thet this part of the zcouatry is often vi sited by ver; severe winters,
which may explain why they decided to drive on to Cragon the fellowiy spring.

Comment 3: Ly Grandmother Tolitha Cumi was born in Kentucky in l8z4.
(It would be interesting to know when they left Kevtueky. 1 asi«d . sunt ilry
Vialtz why they left there and she suid it was because of the esistence of slavery,
Perhaps the concitions existing there made it uncomiertable #s t. ‘ension in-
creased fer residents who did not spprove of sluverj.) e wiilkin;; prognant worsn;
Aunt Rena once Lold me that her motnur iwd said '1 wulked aliost all the way from
Iowa to Oregon. The rocking ncelion f the springless sagons wala hep very ill, emd
she had to wall. She would becuws very wery anil tiscourncedl =t times, sho told
aynt bens, dand wo tido sl dowi LTI o L - ) R TTY MRS ot ol sarks,
ang mepnt 'l gunner ro Aoy PMurther. Ton'll Just huve %o pe u/l leuva,ms, but
Aunt Hemnah, would coniort her =nd say' now den't cdve up deur. veu 23l1 have a
good rest tonmight, aud when we get to Cregon you'll have a five nip bov'  They
reached Cregon scretl=e aAffer the ~idlila of Jotober, und her ilre ol amxm boy was
born December 7ia. rerhundps the first o' fspring of the truin uftur = .-ir journey

anded. By the way, have you any lunformation as to where in "ontuoi oy they lived?
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It would be intersesting to know how they cmre Lo go {lerwe in the first Y ’
place. Perhars 7l.ey were attrected, I mean our mere cistant fcrebears,by Daniel ™
Boone and those who ceme from the easterné seaboard uafter Joone hed lead the way,
40 be sure Boone was mAny years in advance no doubt of the woulhern trek of our \\
progenitors, 1734-1520, whose #ilderness noud wus blazed, I think, during the early i
years of the ievclutionary lar. =
My, oh my, how this lLetter doesgrow. I must eall a halt or it will soon N
be as long as your history. \\d
‘t \:.

Let me make one more B¥mment on your history in closing: Since the coming
of their first ancestor to Americe, the nurme of our Clingmans has been spelled with U~
e 'C' and not & k. Jthis first Ylingman made the change because by coming to this - - \\‘\
country He considered himself an American, and no longer & Dutchmm . Uncle Horaee AN
told me this, and Horsce's grandfather, a 2nd generation American srelled his name = 3
with & (; as did all the following Clingmens of that line. Yhere are other Clingmans EQ
even here in Spokane who spell the name with a X (Klingmanj but tho:oe of Uncle’s line "\
changed the initial letter on coming to America. o

A

~
Despite these gcomments which mipht sem eriticisms & will say I round the
history interesting and informative, and I know that the gatheriug of the material
tock consideranle time., By the way, in talking with Bertha 3tafford Cowels I .-
mentioned what “luud had told you of the Gilbert contingent going to the Whitmun —
mission with the idca that Uncle Dow would build a mill, etc. She said all that
was something she .igd never heard of, or that ner greate-granifatlior Dow wee & mill
Wright., She asked where you got ycur informaticn &ng .I caid fraox Claude Gﬂilbert
and she sort of snorted, 'Oh Claud'., If you knew C1&EcE fé& 111 recall the#n any
thing he told yon was teken with a grain of sale. lis reputation Ior truth ard
reliability were deplorable. I haven't known him for many years. s£lso she sald that
the Watts fanily was not in this train brttBE%e to Oregon a vear cr so later. Do
you remember the gerbled Hlldy Neal Story Jesse Gilbert wes credited with giving the
Spokesman-Review a few years Ago. I think ycu wrdte in sometlhing ¢ 1rrecting a portion
of that story. Jesse was in the Vaelley and though neither he cr ny fether went to the
meeting at the Judge Lewis pluoce, he probably lesrried the delails < what occurred ns
did my father ond mother, but the silly distribe ho gave the juaper i that time helcd
little in comron with what our parants lad teld us, nor was his int.rpretuation of it
at all like theirs. Jesse was apt tn he very inaccurate in whut lie remembered.
Bsrtha's Grandmother Gilbert was & Watts, she had many conversaticns with her cldest
Grandd&ughtiéz-I think I referred to something like closing back there a while afgo.
It1]1 leave the histcry and go slittle into other phases and ihen really stop. iy
arm is coming on nicely, and healed as quickly as that of a child might have the
doctor said. He secemed surprised. Cf course it is not yet as gord as it was just
before being broken. I have done a little work, for pay which of course is why I work,
byt I find I can't even type too well, Arm and hand are & little unreliable yet,
umyrtle is well, ver, well and very active for a woman 8l yrs old. ©he is still as
aotive in ohurch and scoial affairs, and t'lower growing as ever, cutertains a let of
persons that drop in on her unexpectedly. She was in Spokane a short time &pgo -
on the 2z and 23d of spril; on the eve of the zzd we went ~ut Lo ecall on the
Bennison girls. ‘hey have chenged a lot in appenrance - see: &d tc us they now look
clder than eithor of us through ol crurse they are younger. .atlie was born the
deme year as I ani as you for that mtter, but later on in the yeer. She seems to
have & very noticable spinel curvature that effects both har laft sholder and her
left hip, bringing them closer together., Mary the yuungest sister, who was & cripple
and not yet in school when they livsd on the cld &d Henders'n place, now goes about
on erutches, and is able to meanage them well. The ladies go cut cuite & bit. lyrtle
left her glasses &t the Bemnisons, and as we were te attend & cert in little J& _anese
Methodist Church close to the part of Spouare where we used to live, the Bennison girls

eare to church th:re too end brourht the plasses. I had & letter from Burt Dimmick's
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granddaughter one day this week telling of ths sudden deuth of Burt's son Elmer, and
cnly rem&ining child. Elmer, about 4& or 50 years of age, hed a stroke the 23d of
April, 8nd died Tuesday without reeaining children, He, Elwmer, was married and was
the father of two children who must be almost grown now, meybe married. Burt has
been in & rest howe for @& number of years now. His memory is buad, though when I
visited him in the spring of 1959 he remembered the persons who resided in our Valley
and the old friends of Spokane that we had uade after leaving the valley. But he
couldn't remember when Gloria, has granddaughter had lest visited, nor where he had
laid his hat when he oume in. Just how much he has changed since I sew him I do not
know. He is rather emotional, wnd in talking over old times he oried & lot while I
was there, und wished he wouldn'l ory, he fult it was not ‘manly' that he was too
emoticnAl, sl sentimentul, T tried to reassure him, sbying there was nothing de-
Fogulory ebout weoping when we felt like 1t, and no disgruce to feel wurmly sentimental
ot times. Pis futher &lways wert eusily. lhen thers were nvighborhood gatherings
Uncle John ulwuye insisted thut we sing 'God Be with You Ti%ﬁ ge meet Agein, and
alweys the teurs cume rolling down his plump red cheeks as H% afifl8-He lied & warm
Tove for his {'riends, 8nd his love demsnded expression, I suppose. Burt is like
his father. But they did not tell him &f Elmer's death, nor take him to the funeral
for fear the shccc might be too much for him. What I wonder will be his reaction
when he finds his enly child died and was burijed withobt his being told.

Now I must mention dear Connie, and her passing. kelisf came to her in
the form of death, as it did to my beloved brother Lynn, whom I still miss more
then I can tell or need to tell. I know you will miss Comnnie too, as will John
even more than the rest of you. It is all very sad. Even in such cases death
brings relief to those that loved her best £og they &re no longer to watch her
suffering - suffering whioh they are helplgg 74 958 a1l have my deep, sincere

sympathy.,
Affectionately

i
Charlotte S. J 7{._,.":-1-_,
v L

Give my best to lae

Here I. go agnin: I am enclosing & eopy'ci” the Belknep geneology made for my

aunt Jane Turner, by her children (or hed mude) and which I copied for my

Uncle Levander Junes 'His maddle name is Junes, which was the surngme of a close

friend, not Jumes . You will note that two of our lineal ancestors fought in

the Battle of Bunker Hill.(which I am-informed was actusily fought on Breeds Hill),
Johag and also his father Sumucl, fut and Bged, but filled with loyalty to a cause
and anger towurd his enemy, all of which combined with the heat of the day, wnd
heat of batile and unwonted exertion proved more than his failing body eould endurs,
And so he died for his country. He should have had a monument if his son received

& medal, as this geneology stetes..
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CLARM R, BELKNAP
C. W. MULLINS

ATTORNEY AT LAW

ROOMS 3-4-3-8
50D FELLOWS BLDG.

ASTORIA, - OREGON

March 15, 1967.(B;rthday--8h)
Dear cousin Carroll;

I am delighted with your -further report. You are taking your job
seriously, and are doing a good job of it. This letterhead? I was in
Astoria for two years durinh WW I time, and I took over the office of
this Mullins. A few days ago I ran across a box of his stationary. This
must have been printed before 1¥¢l4. It was from Astoria that 1 entered
the now famouse service in the armed forces of the Ynitedstates, from
which generals were developede. Well, who is to say that had I remained
in the army I would not have become a general, and won the war single
handed3 I do not deny that pessibility.

As before stated 1 had no line on Corrington's flamily, or his
comings and goings. He certainly patticipated in some most important events
The land that he gave to USC would now be worth billions, and no one
will ever know just how close he came to fortunes in Alaska. Having
lived at the Giteway to Alaska for so many tears, naturally I have
heard a lot of fantastic yarns) I was guardian for a mannwho went to
Alaska from Seattle for the Gold Rush. Ofcourse, most of the adbenturers
came home empty of pockets. But your zrandad was in his sixtiese He mustm
have been a pretty tough customers If you have not read the Alasksa
stories and poems by Hobert Service , you mu8t get theme. "The shooting
of Dan MeGrew, 1 have sesn queer sifhte in the northemlights, but the
queerest sightl I ever did see was that night bn the marg of Lake Le
Barge, 1 cremated Sgm McGee...." Quite truthful as well as colorful. Yow
must read theme

Well, one cock and bull story leade t© another. It has been my
custom for the past 20 years or so to get out my own version of the
State of the Union, mixing poltics along with plenty of family gossip
and personal expreriencest my most sxejting character, was, ofcourse,
myselfs This particular yarn, howe¥eriScompletely true. You saw your
grandfather when you were about 8. Well, I saw my grandfather at about
the same time, that is, same ages Grandfather and mother came up to e
Spokane to visit us on our wheat ranch. I recall that he was rather
shodt, not so tall as his brother George, by about 4 inches. My grand
mother was o the taller gzbé' she was a Starr--something of a cousin,
distant, to the other 3tars. ﬁy father was 6ft 3, his brother Frank, 2 yeax
younger, 6e=k. Franll wasAMethodist Minister for his entite life, died
at 96 by falling into a swift stream at Medford and drowned® He was
in fine condition, both manﬁtlly and physically. It seemed a shame

for him to come to that unhappy endinge On the campus of Willamette
University, where Corrington graduted in 185__ was it 87 is a building
dedicated to an old Prop Mattews and L. F. BELKNAP. He was on the board
of Trustees for many years

Coming back to my grandfather. Hevaasathrifty mane He kept his
Donafition Lan Claim uutil he died. Well, he gave away to his boys his
half, but grand other gave her half when she died to her daughterse
Grandfabher died in 96 ab the age of 76« And I notethat Corrington died
at abone the same ages-Ransom died of urinal poisoning—-prostiite gland
trouble--they did not know how to handle it bmck yondere But * under=
stand that he was generally in good conditiony otherwises
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About thelr waponss. Well, about all they needed was a good wagon
and oxen. I am sure that gepamndfather, Ransom, would have had a good
wagon. He was very thrifty. (George, his elder brother was more on
the hill billy type, and his sons were lacking in ambition. They dad
not go to A college, none of them, while the soms, daughters of Ransom,
Corrington, Harley, and some of Cumi's did. And some of the Hawleys,
but not manye The Congressman Hawley was tops in his family. He mved
Willamette University form exténion back in the 90ties and early part
of this cdntury. He was very able-<pres of the school for 11 years,
and an exceptionally well read man® Largg, and heavy. Thereis a well

ﬁ?lﬁtﬂflfﬁﬁgféaggigf B&ains story, in a bodk, MOUNTAINS AHEAD, written
Mhetha McKeown. She Bases her story on the

experiences of an 1847 wagon train grossing the plains; that was the

year Hansom, Hamnah, Cumi and Orrin clme. She tellosmof all the triils

suffereed by all the various crains. But eagh one taken separatel¥ while

not so bad, was plenty so,SHe has some leading characters. The man was

determined to go west, and ht bride came from a well established mill

ownet in Kentucky. They wanted the young pwople to stay with them, and take

over the mill. But the man rebelleed--he wanted to go west. S0 the

girl's father and mother fixed them up propere. Gp. them the largestwagon

possible; and l@®dded it down with all the things fhev wouldneed when they

got to Uregone The mistakes was --the wagon wasjust too heavy--thedr oxen

had to keep,up with t he lighter loads. I'll bet t hat Jesse and Rymsom

knew what to take and what to leave behinde All along the western trail

there WA# were hundreds of discarded bits of household equipment. Just

t6 heavy to carry along. Like the burief® of the dead, the Big Dresser

had to go. Finally the big wagon had to be discardedGwtoo heavye. But

the Belknaps had long been on the move. Many were facing somethitiz new,

a tremendous task. But to Ramsom, Jesse et al, as my father told me

"They thot but little aboait it; they were merely maKing a little longer

trip,than they had made before. They knew what to take® No big iron stoves

for them. :

One western yarn pertains to a wagon train getting ready to leave
Iowa for Oregon. The Captain wastelling a local citizen-~ "We have a
good man, Smith, to start a sew mill- we haveh a good man to star® a
grocery store- we have a good balcksmith to start our shops." The
merchant lotiked over at gh/old man, leaning against a wagon, for support;
¥ "What is he going to start?" The Capt. replied, "Oh, he is Boing to
start our cemetery.” | F i

Well, I got away from that cock and bull storys. I said 4 saw my
grandfather, with full beard, also, when I was about 8, in Spokane “ounty ;
he gave us a saddles But I had seen him long beforethat When I was 3
our family went back to Monroe and stayed a year~-in the house father
built when he first marriied and where my oldest brother, Clifford, was
born--on the north part of theDonation Land Claim--abouy 1 half mile from
Gpandfatherts homee I ran away--over to grandfarher's; father had twin
sisters,h year his juniop--exact duglicates; tall and had long hair
that hung clear to the floor when standing. The twins saw me sfitiing on
top of the gate, and took me in, and kept me for a few days, and while
there made me 2 blue dress, probaly out of some ofnthelr dresses, Ap-
paiently they did a good job--they were spinsters, about 30~-I1 appeared
in public _on many occasions with that Little Blue Dress and became gquite a
reciter of the LITTLE BCY BLUE WHERE ARE YOU, WHY DON'T YQU COME AND
BLOW YOUR HOENy e etcs You nc doubt know about its My brother just older
that I, Foster, who died two years ago, and onthe old donation Land
claim and Ransom's old home; Well, the yeare went by until about 1960
When on a birthday I staged my usual STATE OF THE UNICN message to ali the
familye I had made quite a ¥ecitation of my long and immensely ime
portant career, and had come down to the story of the little blue dresse—-
when in came the mail man~--nand what should he bring, but a letter from
our cousin, Charlotte Starr, Aunt cumi's grand daugher, in Spokane.

She had just received a letter from Aunt Cumits youngest child, Rene

Bond Clingmans You will recall that Cumi remarriedh after the Jeath of her
first hiisband, to a Mr. Bond(Later she marriecd®&ftid"died ad Waltz.)

Rene was neaﬁing the end of her life and she had some family pictures

she thot oug Vo be given to the proper persons.One was the picture

of Foster and Clark--sitting in, YES THAT LITTLE BLUE DRESS. It had
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been kicking around the world and made its appearance in my office,
JUST AS I WAS RELATING THE STORY OF ITS MAking, believelit or not."
If that is not a cock and bull strery, what ig: it?

This moring I received a birthday card from Charlotte. I had sent
her your first report. She states that she hopes to write you. She will
be 84 April 21+ We grew up pretty close togethers Her mjnd is very
clears I believe you have a co-worker in California- She ig ,
Jesse, Ramsom, Webster, Clifford, Harold, CORENA MAY THOMAS. Maried,
with three little tots, but determined, althe, 32, to finish her college
work, which had been interupted by seickness, marriage, babies. But
A8L ighggfyfggtg¥m1n3g ﬁStfiﬁﬁﬁhyEBﬁ business® She 1s worming in

whether for a master degree or
Just plain work credits. But she is making a full study of the Taylor
Family teee. I have not takked with her, but from reports she is
delving into the Tree matter with both hands. Her address is 31
San Miguel Ave. Daly City, Californias I suggest that you contact
her. Jyst what she has accomplished, I am not able to say, but
her aunt, Irene Belknap, a long time teacher in highschotl, and born
1902, is a most reliable persons She ®ays thay Corema&: May is most
serious in her study of the Family treee

T receive® another bit from my brother. Maynard, 929 3rd St.
Lewiston. I am enclosing ites Apparently your aunt Mary Forney was
quite a person. I note éiat she was but 4k years younger than my father ;
she was the s ame age as the twihs, above mentionedsy lou will note that
brother Yaynard met her about 1900, when he was taking those teachers
examinations in Grangeville, about 1900. I recall that at that time
he reported meeting her and that he as a green country bumpkin had used
a rather crude expression, like "a whole lot," and she restated it
in a much more delightful fashion. This I can say, tho, for my father-
he and those of his neighborhoid used good English; he was thoroly
grounded in grammer. One of his brothers, Edward, the youngzest of
the famby,was one of the {inest speakers I have ever heard. He
could jump right up and let her flye

There were many college fotks in the lonroe country when I

arrived tlere from Spokane, Oct. 1896; I was then 13* Hannak and
Cumi were well know to us when we were kids. Their names were most
precious--fine women and beloved by every one. Hannah was slender,
and Imagine about 5-5. Cumi was quite heavy and I imagine slightly
teller than Hannah. I last saw her at Monroe when I was l4. They were
up from Calfornia* OCumi's last husband, Washington Waltz, was a
very high grad@s man; widowed and had two sone, both Methodist
Ministers. I knew them quite well. The Older one , Harry,matried
Cumi's daughter, Mary. And Mark, the younger son, married a Mary
Starr, a distant cousine Mark retired from the ministry on Hccount of
health, and lived at Mornoe when Il was there. He graduated at Willamette
as did his brother. Beth boys lived with my grandfather and mother for
a few years. Talk about a busy life--Ransom, as I told you before, took
care off Jes=mand bride, and grandmother's father and mother at the
same time, had a large ﬁamily; at one time grandmother had 500 chicken.
She was the weaver of the family--the girls did the housework. My father
wore homespuns--ill fittimg-garmentss 1 cannot say as to Marley and
Corrington, excepting for your last letter, but I imagine that all of
the family died penniless--excepting Ransom. He had his place all paid
for, well stocked with sheeep 200, and 200 goats, when he died
Jne, 1896» And he had the finest of horses. He was close to breeding
tHe bests My father raced all over the northwest one of the colts we
found on the place* He brot horses from Iowa and keep right on breeding.
I agree--we had some grand dadse. Nowwe can cross the continent &n a few
hours--they took six months. But I wonder if we are as good as they w
Weres

I a: sor that I have absolutely no information relative to Ann
Aletha York. i had not know that Corrington was ever in Seattle. He corimm
tainly got around for those times. That son of yours hag a heavy burden--
if he is to_keep up the record of Wigmore, on Evidences My, what a job he
performed. I have never liked reading law in generale. In writing my book
I read 2,000 pages of Ickes Diary, and thusancs of other pageS« But WIGMORE
EEEIF wq;t a job he performed-~-he must have burned the midnight candles
..-E,Q%?rﬂﬁ_frlﬂﬁk send me more material--+ will read all you send, I am
- F i . - . - SRt =
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Next time you write please give us
your zip Eode,

BEREDETFTE- BEEICHNAP
ATTORNEY AT LAW

A E- MAtN STREET 929 31‘d

LEWISBTON, IDAHO

March 13, 1967

Dear Clark:

A short time ago I sent you a clipping by Max Rafferty in which he de-
plored the ignerance of high school and collere students in regard to the Bible.
I presume you know who Rafferty is. He is the State Supt., f “chools of California.
I see his coumn quite often and I think he is pood. -

Getting back to Uncle Corrington's daughters . Mary Forney was a lovely
ladytedy and she and her husband, Judee Forney, were onite active in the soci2l 1ife
early day Moscow, #rs, Holt, ("I believe her name w-s Nellie but sure) was aquite
different, That might be in part at least to her having lived for yvears in practically
\¥ isolation down on the ®almon River. But she seemed so bsshful and timid like, I
N don't, she and her husband took any part in the social life of lewiston after they
> “_zwdég here, But of course they were n;ﬂt the years when peonle are active,

Snow storm hit Central Idaho a couple of days ago, but did not touch us,
though could see snow on the hill all around us. Well, hope you are both fine and
have a happy birthday.

Florence & Maynard.,

'a,£?{3 OVER



Your letter of the 11th just came since I finished wiiting the aove. Your comments
on the Indians interesting. Yes, Chief Joseoh country is a 1 around us here.
I believe I told you that Burdette's boy Ron sent me a little history of Fort Klamath.
One fact 1 never knew before, the Us “* Yavernment sent a detachment of cavalry troops
clear from Fort Klamath up here to help fight Chief Joseph. The book said a 1500 mile
trip. They returned to Fort Klamath. The book did not say say whether or net they
got here before the fighting was all over. Some of the fighting took place jus a
mile or tswo out of &ttonwoed whire I live a2 long time.
T don't know that there is much I can add to what I said zbout Uncle Harley. I never
knew just when he went to the Prineville country. Chief Joseo's father "Uld Chieft
Joseoh“ ixs buried at Wallowa Lake near Joseph, Ordon, M, M, B.
When we madé our first trip to Yellowstone Mational Park back in 1919 we Saw a numbsr
reminders of the Nez Perce Indian War. One place where the U. °* Lyoops had to cross
a deep canyén in the park and there still makks on the trees where had used ropes to
let the wagons down into the canyon.



MERO TO Clark Bellmap _
FROM Carrell Belknap March 10, 1967

I'm most deeply gratefil for your fine letier and for the enclosures. Iliness
kept me from answering more prouptly. I'1l return your enclogures as soon as I
have made coples of them,

You ask about my gmadfather Corrington. One way to answer is to send you, as I'm doing,
& copy of seme work sheets that I drafted in January, before I had seen sny of your
material., I still have much work to do, before permitting myself te write the story

of my family for my children and grandchildren., I prepared those work sheets both as
nmﬁdaformalfmﬂumnmhumﬁmdmam-mrmdmmna

{n the famil¥ tree that Dick Taylor had sent me, (When you see it, at Tacoma, you'll

be shocked to £indl how little it has about Jesse and his descendents - not even

your bame, which Taylor has lmown for some years, )

I wish T lmew the full story of my grandfather Qorrington. Bub when w§ father fell
seriously i1l a year or so after I was born, his doctors told him to move to a dry
climate, So he moved from California to Arizonaj; and thus I was out of touch with
other members of the family during my years in the West, and met my grandfather only
once, when I was about § years old, But I have never forgotisn the vivid ampression
he made on my mind, . . A very short man, with a short white beard, and a face

full ef vigor and energy.

Accorting to owr records, he entsred the ministry in 1855. He ssams to have served
as & minister in towns in Washington until about 1870. My father, Charles Garro}l
Belinap, was bom in Seattle in 1866 &~ the last of Corrington's children by his
first marriage. After sbout 1870, my grandfather was in California - pastor at
(I think) Santa Clara — &nd Modesto = and Sante Barbara, where the Methodist church
ml(uhnd)aminlﬂndwform(uimstom,innuruhildhund)...Furn
tiu,hemﬂmtmmhﬁmhumtiminﬁmtmlﬂﬂiﬂmh...lndmhur
hmmdhmﬁml&hmmmhwm&ﬂhumgﬂl—uhaﬂm,m
the days when whwat was actually being grown in that area, Then, when the University
. afsam&lifnmilmhmgmmdsd.hlwnthltlmdtoit. It was in what
e ‘hmﬂumﬂmmthnfhnmﬂnﬂmmﬂmmmﬂmﬂ
. Bm..m.hm,qwdhthnmmmushmuhwmupﬂml
an land sround Bakersfield — and no oil was found, so he went broke, At 65, he
went te Alaska to look for gold; but foumnd none. And them, when I met him ik in
hiasoventies,hom‘hwuminghiuﬂrth-mlmdiuhm-'tahupqru.‘.nd
eccupied,® ha said. . « Quite a man. (You and I seem to have had very fine grafddfathers,)

of his childre), the youngest daughter —— Cors — Was probably the most brilliant, She
was valedictorian of her graduating class at the Unlversity of Southern California

in 1885 , Mhe eldest daughter, Mary, married an Idaho lawyer, James Forney, and

of the Regenta of the Tniversity of Idahp; and a DAR visce president,

Now may I ask you another question? Do you lmow anything of the story of my
grandwother, Ann Aletha York — and how Corrington met har? I distrust my

memory of the romantic story I xm think I heard as a child., But my daughter is named
r her; and I hope someday to get confirmation of the xtory I think I remember,



——

Speaking of the name given 14 my daughter reminds me that, as a lawyer, you may be
interested to know that my son was chréstened John Renry for the Jjohn Henry Wigmore

mm%mm — a dear friand to my wife from her childhood on. We
were 8 -- and spent peny happy xsmpm hours thers, afterward,
Reading your letter, a few nights ago, my wife said: "What a man§ Don't you wish

we had gone to meet him when we were in Seattle a few years ago?® Indeed I do

wish just that —- only more so, for I wae in Seattle again and again in the lste LO's

and early 508 — on business, of course, but I really should have taken time to
hunt up the closedt cousins I posssa,

Your oomment about the "Belimap Beighborhood" near Corvallls reminds me to tell you

—= . of two other smamples of the old-time Bellmap habit of flecking together, One was

(I have J at Emmgege  Honsoys (pronounced honey oy) in Ontario county,
Waatarn New ¥drk — whers our great grsat grandfather Jonas Newton Belkmap and hils
brother Sath and his iwouoorkedcsswmosed@iiix three married sons — Samus]l and
Elijah and Elisha =- and all their children were settled from about 1800 to some year
after 1810, xi Jesse was married there in 1812, . . The othsr example is Newburgh,

which you have visited., As early g8 1790, there were 13 Bellmap families in and around

Newburgh (all descen@ants of Abraham's son Joseph) — with & total of about 8l Bellmaps
in those families, One of them, Isamo Belknap, is sald to have been the Caplain

Tonnsend of Towmsend's Rangers, in Fennimore Cooper's novel of the Revolution -— The
%. « « In late years, when some stranger from Newburgh came up to me and held

out his hand and said "Hello, Cousin; my grandmother was a Belknap" I would reply "How
could she help being one?" That Newbuwrgh branch of the family produced two Generals,
e o » And the Vermont branch jposhumest two Admirals, one of whom died just a few years

agos produoed

How I gossip, But digging into family history is a fascinating joy, now that I have
the m to do 1t.

One wore thing to think sbout, and maybe you can help ms on it, How did Jesse and
his sons acowmlate the money te finance all théir long moves? What did 1t cost jo
mpin equip wagons and puy the charges of the wagon irain? It sureiy wasn't cheap.
Tt must have taken a lot of hard work and sacrifice. I wish I lmew about it,

ind, back still farther, how did Abrahan (a landless man in & emall town in England)
get togethsr the passage money for himself and his wife and three sons? And when
he died just six vears after settling in Lynn, how did his wife Mary make ends meet
¥.idls rearing three boys on & farm -~ with the oldest boy only 16 years old and

the youngest only sbout 87 I wish I knew. . . The gemealogists, with their con-
centration on male lines of descent, miss the bost again and again by telling ue
nothing about the real heroines —— tha women of our family.

Mogt and cordially,

L g

/_,-"'



25 Club Road
Riversids, Comn.
Kor, 15’ 1%7

Mr, Clark R. Belknap

12610 Des Moines Way S0uth

Seattls, Wash, 98158

Dear Cousin Jlarik:

It has been good to hear from you and from Maynerd. T had feared that you
night be 111,

It's quibe liksly, indeed, that you passed on to sommone else the note I wrote
in July, for the quesiion I was asking might not have bezn easy to snswer, I
asked if you could tell ms the story bshind pfunt Cuoits neme — Tulitha Cumi,
taken from “hs stozry of the high prisst's daughter in Merk S;ll, I hope that
soms day T'1l imow why Jesse and Jane narsd thls deughter "Maicden, arise* (for,

But now 1 bave a bigger question to throw at you,

S8ince I wrdte to you in July, I've beer fortunate emough to have XK many thousands
of pages of Bellmap family records placed on loar at owr local MHistoriosl Bociety
— the records assembled from 190C %o 1946 by Henry Wyckoff Bellmap, tSe whioh
(X sse) you contributed a lot of ‘nforrmtion, Tim reaking 0 edic them and
extand them o include later members of the fawily ~— for his records endsd with
the 10th generation in Amerioca (youwrs and odne),

Belkoap

So D'a in provess of asseabling for comparison all kneown oollections ofafamily
genesbogies — and simultaneously trying to contact living Bellmaps for data
mmnhhmdlgt;:lmm gonsrations ~ snd in scme instances the 13th.

H
Some duy, I hope, Xk publish sowething resembling e fairly complets siory of
tae family ~— at Ll s sort of listing of thousands of Belknaps and thelr spouses

and thelr ohildrem, /eq_,_'\
It's going to be a colossal task; but it'as a ting one, for it keesps driving
a into re-reading gx history in order to tha Pelinaps ] encownter,

Just lately, for instance, I happensd to twn om\z I showing of an old movis about
Heury VIII -~ and when it showed & meeting of his'‘Privy Council I had to rewember
that sitting at that comail table theiw would three of owr men — a brother of
the first lmowmn Anne Belinap and two of her sons — and yhen it showed Hemry VIII
meeting Anne of Cleves I t0 remember that it was ons of Anne Bellnaps sons
who arranged that marriage. . « But I'd bettar stop aliing, for there's no end to
what I oould say - and I'd better aome to the question I want to ask,

o

Rere it ia, %o, do you think, can help
continuat.on of the record of o own Lyanch

!
|




7 .

of Jessa and Jane? I have a oopy of the material that you sent to Diek Tayloer in
1962 —~ anding with the grandohildren of Jesse. Whe might plok it up from thad -
polat, in sow* part of the coustry?

x-nmhhquzumammumutwmm:mmstmm
I'1l fave tp be,

laybe nc ona person Zive oe what I need, For inestence, I cen supply the
naRan, wto., of tha ummmimmmhwnw bub
that'e all I cam do, mI'HMthMMWhMMM
to do the sems thing. 3

1'11 be grateful for your suggestions.





